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Dear Ms. W 1! 7“

RE: TERRACE BAY SUPERIOR WIRES INC.
ED-2002-0543, BOARD FILE EB-2007-0666

With reference to our Application for an Amendment to our 2007 Distribution Rates. which was
filed this month with the Board under file number EB-2007-0666, we do thank you for the
Board’s acknowledgement of receipt of this application.

As the Board proceeds to review and consider this application, may we add that an early decision
approving cessation of the Retail Transmission Services Line and Transformation Connection
Rate, would not be harmful to rate payers or stakeholders, but would in fact, ensure that our
customer rates are just and reasonable.

Thank you for considering the above and we eagerly await the Board’s decision. In future,
please direct all correspondence regarding this matter to Dick Beare, Acting General Manager.

Yours truly,

TERRACE BAY SUPERIOR WIRES INC.

J. Mariette Mifflin
General Manager



